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Energy - Docket Optical System

From: Ratliff, Dick@Energy
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2013 3:35 PM
To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: RE: 11-AFC-2 Hidden Hills - CEC Hearing Advisor Ken Celli's Email to Proof of Service re 

Inyo County's Petition to Intervene

Categories: Ready to Docket

Staff has no objection. 
 

From: Energy - Docket Optical System  
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2013 3:01 PM 
To: Allen, Eileen@Energy; Avalos, Rose Mary@Energy; Barker, Kevin@Energy; Bartridge, Jim@Energy; Brehler, 
Pippin@Energy; Celli, Ken@Energy; Cochran, Susan@Energy; Davis, Chris@Energy; DeCarlo, Lisa@Energy; Douglas, 
Karen@Energy; Energy - Public Adviser's Office; Gomez, Saul@Energy; Harris, Sandra@Energy; Hill, Candace@Energy; 
Holmes, Caryn@Energy; Hope, John@Energy; Hungerford, David@Energy; Kerr, Steven@Energy; Lemei, Galen@Energy; 
Lesh, Geoff@Energy; McGuirt, Michael@Energy; Monasmith, Mike@Energy; Mourkas, Melissa@Energy; Nelson, 
Jennifer@Energy; Ogata, Jeffery@Energy; Olson, Tim@Energy; Peterman, Carla@Energy; Ratliff, Dick@Energy; Read, 
Maggie@Energy; Roberts, Blake@Energy; Snow, Christina@Energy; Tran, Muoi-Lynn@Energy; Weisenmiller, 
Robert@Energy; Willis, Kerry@Energy 
Subject: 11-AFC-2 Hidden Hills - CEC Hearing Advisor Ken Celli's Email to Proof of Service re Inyo County's Petition to 
Intervene 
 
Document 11-AFC-2 Hidden Hills TN 69340 CEC Hearing Advisor Ken Celli's Email to Proof of Service 
re Inyo County's Petition to Intervene.pdf was sent by Ken Celli today January 31, 2013 at 1:06pm, 
and it has been docketed. 
 
If you are not CEC Staff, you may request a copy from the Docket Unit. 
 

Suzy Gutierrez 
Docket Unit  
California Energy Commission 
1516 Ninth Street, MS‐4 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Docket@energy.ca.gov 
(916)654‐5076 
 

DOCKETED
California Energy Commission

JAN. 31 2013

TN # 69346

11-AFC-02


